

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
Experimental Licensing Branch
445 12th Street, S.W., Room 7A-321
Washington, D.C. 20554

November 15, 2017

Attn: Rahman Doost-Mohammady
Rice University
6100 Main St MS-380
Hosuton, TX 77005

DISMISSED-WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Rahman Doost-Mohammady,

This refers to application, File No. 0097-EX-PN-2017, for an experimental authorization.

You are advised that the Commission is unable to grant your application for the facilities requested. In accordance with the FCC CFR 47 Rule 5.304, a geographic area must be inclusive of an institution's real-property facilities where the experimentation will be conducted and that is under the applicant's control.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 39710

Sincerely,



Anthony Serafini
Chief
Experimental Licensing Branch